I. R TRUJILLO

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA
88210

March 29, 1974

Charles M. Goad
P. 0. Box 7
Glencoe, New Mexico 88324

Re:

Dear Mr. Goad:

LAND COMMISSIONER
ALEX J. ARMUO
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY — DIRECTOR

State #1
SW/4 SW/4 Sec. 28-2S-26E
De Baca County, N. M.

According to our records, the subject well has been drilled to
a depth of 1308' and has been shut down since April 20, 1972.

On April 3G, 1973, we received Form C-103 stating that you were
negotiating with a new drilling contractor and anticipated

commencing work on the well soon.

To date, no further reports have been received; therefore, we
are hereby requesting that drilling be resummed immediately or
the well be plugged and abandoned. Failure to comply will re-
sult in this matter being referred to our attorney for further

action.

Sincerely yours,

0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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N.M.OCC Santa Fe



